OWNERS through
the 100 years

Sampson was
sole owner from

1860 to 1869.

Right—William C. Sampson, partner of Abraham
Ackerman, 1859-1860. Ackerman, whose picture
could not be located, founded business in 1848,
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John T. Morgan became partner of S;l_mp— Shivler and Morgan ren_\;uincd partners Clarence Randolph, who, with Wilham
son in 1869. sole owner in 1871. Took from 1872 to 1880, at which time Shivler R. Reed, took over business in 1892, re-
George L. Shivler as partner in 1872. became sole owner until 1892, mained partner of W. R. Reed to 1897.

William R. Reed from whom present business gets its name. Reed Charles H. Reed succeeded to ownership in 1937, directs business
was sole owner from 1897-1937. at present time.
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